STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA September 16, 1985 POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(5051 3936161

Tipperary'Corporation
Box 3179
Midland, TX 79702

SUBJECT: Denton Gasoline Plant SWD Well #1
Located 1150/N & 260/W of Sec. 11, T15S, R37E

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced disposal well has been temporarily abandoned
since 1978. We are requiring that all temporarily abandoned
injection and disposal wells either be plugged or that a CIBP be
set above the disposal interval and the casing pressure tested.

You are requested to submit Form C-103 outlining your proposed
plugging procedure or your intention to set a CIBP and pressure
test the casing. This work is to be completed within 60 days.
Please notify the Hobbs OCD office (505) 393-6161 at least 24 hours
prior to commencing work in order that we may witness the operationm.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED



